

I love to **think** big, **sketch** ideas, and **create** powerful experiences for real users.

I've been busy designing brands, products, websites and more. I thrive on the unique design challenge that each client and project brings.

Education

1998 to 2003 - Bachelor of Science Degree in Industrial Design

San Jose State University

Scholarship winner, student IDSA member & officer

1996 to 1998 - Associates Degree in Art

Hartnell College

Deans List, Magna Cum Laude

Experience

2011 to Present - Move, Inc - move.com/realtor.com/seniorhousingnet.com/moving.com

User Experience Designer for a network of leading real estate websites.

Working with product managers, researchers and developers on feature/interaction/styling efforts.

1997 to Present - James Carleton Design / E&J Design - carletondesign.com/eandjdesign.com

Web/Print/Product Designer for a variety of businesses and organizations.

Sold, managed, and delivered design services for solo and collaborative projects.

2010 to 2011 - TinyPrints (a Shutterfly co.) - tinyprints.com/weddingpaperdivas.com

Front End Developer for two booming e-commerce brands.

Programmed html/css for website re-brand, seasonal edits, SEO and marketing emails.

2005 to 2009 - Thomas J. Carleton Architecture- tjcaia.com

Architectural Drafter/Designer at father's design firm. Eventually ran the business solo.

Developed concepts, presentations, construction drawings, and print/web marketing.

2002 to 2005 - exodesign Product Design - exodesign.com

Product/Web Designer for small consultancy which served big names and entrepreneurs.

Managed team projects throughout the product development processes: idea to reality.

Created branding, product strategy, market research, concepts, 3D CAD and more.

More info

I like to keep things simple, but would love to provide more details, just let me know. Thanks!

Website: carletondesign.com - LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/jamescarleton - Phone: 408.874.6001